Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 1:13 PM

To: 'Sergio Contreras’; 'Susana Rodriguez' !

Cc: salmager@rangeresources.com; cgarcia@rangeresources.com
Subject: RE: Delineation Report/Workplan for the SCB 23-19.

Sergio,

The remediation proposal is approved for removal of contaminated soils to 5’ {five feet) bgs. The following conditions of

approval apply:

e Notify OCD District 2 Office 48 hours prior to commencement of remedial activities.
¢ Notify OCD District 2 Office 48 hours prior to installing the liner.
e Atinstatlation, liner must be domed in such a manner as to facilitate rain water run-off and prevent ponding or

pooling on top of the liner. -

e No portion of the liner may be closer than 4’ {four feet) to natural ground surface.
e Submit a Final Report Form C-141 and closure report upon satisfactory completion of project.

Range Resources is advised that this approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, this approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for

compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nmus

From: Sergio Contreras [mailto:scontreras@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 9:21 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: salmager@rangeresources.com; cgarcia@rangeresources.com
Subject: FW: Delineation Report/Workplan for the SCB 23-19.

Mr. Bratcher

Attached please find the delineation report/work plan for the SCB 23-19 Injection Facility for Range Operating
of NM. Would you please review and forward your approval or any stipulations?

Thank you,

Sergio Contreras
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
575.397.0510



fax 575.393.4388



